8/24/2021 RE: Joseph C. Splavec vs Cardiomedix / file # 2021-238030 - splavec3@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Joseph C. Splavec vs Cardiomedix / file # 2021-238030

Zipora David <ziporadavid@cardiomedix.com

Greetings, | checked the claim and found out that Mr. Splavec notified Cardiomedix that he lost the heart monitor
We had to replace the monitor and purchased a new one. About a year later Mr. Splavec found the monitor and re
There is a late fee penalty involved in the late return of the monitor. The patients are notified about it when they re
patients that a after a certain period the lost monitor will be replaced and it will be too late to return it.

However, we decided to drop the penalty charges and return Mr. Splavec $800. A check will be sent to him.

Best Regards

Zipora David
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President & CEO
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2800 S River Rd | Des Plaines, IL 60018
www.cardiomedix.com

From: Wallin, Marc [AG] <Marc.Wallin@ag.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:54 PM

To: info <info@cardiomedix.com>

Subject: FW: Joseph C. Splavec vs Cardiomedix / file # 2021-238030

Our office previously sent your company the attached complaint. | do not show we have received a response. Ple
our office.

Thanks,

Marc Wallin
Investigator

Office of the Attorney General of lowa
1305 E. Walnut St.
Des Moines, lowa 50319
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